

Getac Technology Corporation
5F., Building A, No. 209, Sec. 1 Nangang Rd.,
Taipei City 11568, Taiwan

Date: March 30, 2020

SUBJECT: FCC Class II Permissive Change

We, **Getac Technology Corporation** hereby declare that we are only and fully responsible for this CIIPC application of **QYLEM7455Z** based on the grant issued on **11/10/2019**. The major change is changing the WWW main antenna to Brand: Pulse, M/N: 422144300001, Ant Type: PIFA. It is co-located with a module under FCC ID: QYLNQ310Z and FCC ID: QYLWCN3990Z in the host.

The module mentioned above has been approved and is electronically and mechanically identical to the original instructions and requirements. Therefore, we, **Getac Technology Corporation**, take the responsibility to ensure each module complied with all requirements after integration in the host and when modules are transmitting simultaneously.

Should you have any comments, please have my best attention. Thank you.

Sincerely Yours,



Kevin Chiang
Getac Technology Corporation
Tel: +886-2-27857888
Fax: +886-2-26525865
E-mail: kevin.chiang@getac.com.tw